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Bockman, Jacqueline HL_E“

From: KD Feeback [kdf@gsjw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 28, 2005 3:55 PM

AUG 4 2005

To: Bockman, Jacqueline OFFICE OF '
it ; ! MPENSATION JUDGE
Subject: July 28 Notice to Counsel WORKE%EL%ONA, MONTANA

Dear Ms. Bockman:

In response to the Court's request, GSJ&W will represent Teck Cominco American, Inc. in Flynn, Reesor,
and Satterlee. We do not expect to be served in the other matters. :

Teck Cominco does not at this time have any requests for additions to the items listed in the J uly 28, 2005,
Notice to all Counsel and/or Parties of Record.

Regards,
KD Feeback

This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. Use or disclosure of it by
anyone other than a designated addreessee is unauthorized. If you are not an
intended recipient, please delete thes e-mail from the computer on which you
received it.
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HOW TO REACH ME

KD Feeback ‘ ’

Gough, Shanahan, Johnson & Waterman
33 8. Last Chance Gulch

P.O. Box 1715

Helena, MT

Phone: (406) 442-8560
Fax: (406) 442-8783
E-mail: kdfegsijw.com
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